August 22, 2025

TO:  City of Sumas
Attn: Michelle

Email: mquinn@cityofsumas.com

FROM: Whatcom Demo Derby Club

RE: Request Approval to have a Beer Garden

Dear City Council;

On September 13, 2025, the Whatcom Demo Derby Club is having our Annual Fall Demolition
Derby at the Sumas Rodeo Grounds. The event will take place from 4pm-9pm. The Gates Open
at 4pm. The Show will start at 6pm and run about 2 — 3 hrs.

We are requesting to have a small Beer Garden on the South Side of the Arena. We would like to
use the same location/area as we did last year and make sure it is all enclosed, fenced in, and
secure. No one under the legal drinking age of 21 permitted and each person will be ID’d. The
beer garden will be hosted by Outlaws Saloon. They will provide the proper permits and license
to Michelle, at mquinn@cityofsumas.com as soon as possible.

The alcoholic beverages served, in the Beer Garden will be Beer, Wine, and White Claw Seltzer.

Sincerely

Shane VanDalen

Whatcom Demo Derby Club



